

# Gjorge Karakabakov

Senior Full-stack JavaScript  
Engineer

---

## Profile

---

Hard working fullstack JavaScript developer with 6+ years of experience building everything from complex web solutions to simple mobile hybrid apps. Flexible in working environments having worked for startups, digital agencies and large corporations. Focused on helping agile teams with development of JavaScript apps.

---

## Experience

---

### Intertec / Senior Javascript Developer

Jun 2017 - Present, Skopje

Working with the latest client and backend JavaScript technologies and architectures. Used Node.js, AngularJS, React, React Native, Redux, Redux Saga etc.

### Cosmic Development / Senior Front-End Developer

Oct 2015 - Mar 2017, Skopje

Worked as a lead front-end developer on several projects using Angular and React on the client-side and Node.js on the backend. Applied many tools popular in modern workflows such as Grunt/Gulp/ Webpack for automation, BEM implementation with SASS, version control with Git (Github/Bitbucket/GitLab). Used responsive web design to create state-of-the-art mobile hybrid apps (Meteor & React Native). Worked in small and large teams under the agile methodology. Organized and mentored React Native and Angular workshops.

### ITGMA / Front-End Developer

Jun 2014 - Sep 2015, Skopje

Created responsive web applications with Angular, SCSS and Grunt. Developed pure JavaScript modules using AMD. Worked with and on many jQuery plugins. Worked with SVN version control system in large teams on .NET projects. Started implementing test driven development practices.

### Akota / Software Developer

Oct 2012 - May 2014, Skopje

Developed complex front-end/back-end applications with jQuery/jQuery UI, PHP and Python (Django). Used SASS and LESS for creating modern responsive web applications. Worked with web site benchmarking and optimization tools on e-commerce sites. Developed and modified responsive WordPress templates.

---

## Education

---

### First European University / Bachelor of Computer Science

2009 - 2012, Skopje

Studied the basics of Software Engineering. Received IT State Scholarship

---

## Skills

---

### Professional Skill Set:

JavaScript (ES6), Python, PHP, MySQL, MongoDB, Postgres, Solr

### Frameworks and Libraries:

Angular, React, React Native, Node.js, Express, Sails.js, Electron, Django, jQuery, Meteor, Jade, Handlebars, Moustache, Bootstrap, Foundation, SASS, LESS, Stylus.

### Build Automation:

Webpack, Gulp, Grunt

### Version Control:

Git (GitHub/Bitbucket/GitLab), SVN

### CMS:

WordPress, Joomla